SBVC CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

DATE 03-03-08	TIME 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.	B207	MEMBERS Haragewen Kinde ☑ Scott Rippy ☑ Diane Hunter (EXCUSED) Corrina Aleman (EXCUSED) ☐ Cindy Parish (EXCUSED) ☐ Patti Wall Nicole Williams ☑ Queen Hamilton ☐ Kathy Adams ☑ Mandy Batalo Achala Chatterjee ☑ Dan Clauss ☐ Glenn Drewes ☑ JD Dulgeroff Jesse Galaviz ☐ Leticia Hector ☑ Dennis Jackson ☐ Pat Meech Reginald Metu ☑ Allen Moore ☑ Denise Knight ☐ Abier Kasouha ☑ Mary Lou Vasquez (EXCUSED) ☐ Rebecca Whitfield STUDENT Stephanie Driskell ☐ GUESTS Marjorie Price ☑ Diane Dusick ☑ Terry Maul Ed Szumski ☑ Carlos Busselle ☑				
DISCUSSION TOPICS							
RTVF – The committee reviewed proposals in a group setting. Unfortunately, due to a lack of attendance, the proposals could not be voted on.							
The following courses have been placed on hold due to a lack of quorum:							
PSYCH 100/100H							
CHEM 110							
RTVF 100/101/102/104/105/106/107/120/121/130/132/133/220/221/222/242							

MODIFY COURSE RESULT **COURSE ID EFF DATE INFO NOTES ONLY** CONSENT AGENDA – There were enough approvals by committee vote and ELECTR 111 **APPROVED** review responses on Curricunet. CONSENT AGENDA - There were enough approvals by committee vote and ELECTR 115 **APPROVED** review responses on Curricunet. CONSENT AGENDA - There were enough approvals by committee vote and ELECTR 116 **APPROVED** review responses on Curricunet. There were enough approvals by committee vote and review responses on ELECTR 155 **APPROVED** Curricunet. CONSENT AGENDA – There were enough approvals by committee vote and ELECTR 235 **APPROVED** review responses on Curricunet. There were **NOT** enough approvals by committee vote and review responses on PSYCH 100 **REVIEWED** There were **NOT** enough approvals by committee vote and review responses on PSYCH 100H **REVIEWED** There were enough approvals by committee vote and review responses on TECALC 087 **APPROVED** Curricunet. **DELETE COURSE COURSE ID RESULT NOTES EFF DATE INFO** ONLY CONSENT AGENDA - There were enough approvals by committee vote and ELECT 012 **APPROVED** review responses on Curricunet. Awaiting RTVF package approval.

DISTRIBUTED EDUCATION							
COURSE ID	RESULT	NOTES	EFF DATE	INFO ONLY			
CHEM 110	REVIEWED	There were NOT enough approvals by committee vote and review responses on Curricunet.	_				

RTVF 241

POSTPONED

SBVC CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

PACKAGE

RTVF (FILM) Degree Modification

RTVF (Television) Degree Modification

RTVF (Radio) Degree Modification

RTVF Degree Modification

RTVF Concentration Certificate Modification

RTVF (Television) Concentration Certificate Modification

RTVF (Radio) Concentration Certificate Modification

RTVF (Film) Concentration Certificate Modification

RTVF100 Introduction to Electronic Media Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM. (VOTE GE BREADTH)

RTVF101 Introduction to Cinema New Course 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM. (VOTE GE BREADTH)

RTVF102 Announcing and Performing in Electronic Media New Course 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF104 Basic Writing for Broadcasting Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF105 Radio and Television Advertising Course Deletion 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF106 Media Writing Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF107 Introduction to Communications Technology Course Deletion 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF120 Introduction to Audio Production Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF121 Digital Audio Post Production Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF130 Introduction to Studio Production Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF131 Digital Video Editing Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF132 Lighting for Stage and Screen New Course 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM. (THART 132 APPROVED)

RTVF133 Video Field Production New Course 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF134 Acting and Directing for Television and Film New Course

RTVF220 Radio Station Operations Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF221 Broadcast Station Management Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF 222 Independent Study Modification: Type A 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.

RTVF230 Intermediate Studio Production Modification: Type A

RTVF231 Advanced Video Production Modification: Type A

RTVF240 Motion Picture Production Modification: Type A

RTVF242 Fundamentals of Film Production III Course Deletion 3/3/08 REVIEWED. HOLD FOR QUORUM.